SDA200-13-R-0002 — Painting Services Copenhagen, Denmark

RFP NUMBER SDA200-13-R-0002
GENERAL QUESTIONS

Question: Do all correspondence and questions
regarding the solicitation have to be written in
English?

Answer: Yes, all correspondence and questions
regarding the solicitation have to be in English and
in writing.

Question: When it’s specified “1,000” under the
Estimated Quantity in the solicitation, does that
mean the quantity of “1” or the quantity of

2 “1000"?

Answer: “1,000” means the quantity of “1000”.
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Citation: Section 3 Pricing-Base Period, subsection
A, Line Item 001 (Description of Service) states:
“Cleaning of old paint, with appropriate cleaning
agent, repairing of plaster, priming and smoothing
of surface”.

Question: Does this mean bottom treatments?

Answer: This means all necessary surface
preparation prior to actually painting.




Citation: Section 3 Pricing-Base Period, subsection
A, Line Item 002 (Description of Service) states:
“Painting of walls, one coat, oil or water-based
glossy or semi-glossy finish as appropriate,
following surface preparation”

Question: Does this mean the final treatment
after Line Item 001 has been performed?

Answer: Yes, this mean the final treatment after
Line Item 001 has been performed.

Citation: Section 3 Pricing-Base Period, subsection
A, Line Item 002A (Description of Service) states:
“Painting of walls, requiring scaffolding***, one
coat, oil or water-based glossy or semi-glossy
finish as appropriate, following surface
preparation”

Question: By scaffolding means drop-down
scaffolding?

Answer: By scaffolding means any kind of
scaffolding as required by the location.

Citation: Section 3 Pricing-Base Period, subsection
A, Line Item 002 (Description of Service) states:
“Painting of walls, one coat, oil or water-based
glossy or semi-glossy finish as appropriate,
following surface preparation”

Question: There is a big price difference on
interior walls and exterior facades, but they are
not separated in the solicitation. With what
conditions must the offer be?

Answer: The price should cover both interior and
exterior work. A majority of all painting work will
take place indoors as required by the solicitation.




Citation: Section 3 Pricing-Base Period, subsection
A, Line Item 005 (Description of Service) states:
“Painting trim/baseboards/doors, one coat, oil-
based glossy finish 5, following surface
preparation”

Question: Doors are specified in meter and not
per unit?

Answer: Correct, doors (including
trim/baseboards) are specified in linear meter
(Im).




